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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

John-Paul Miller

On Friday, May 3, 2024 at 09:57:15 AM EDT, Strickland, Brandon <stricklb@horrycountysc.gov> wrote:

Tricia,

I attempted to call you today and yesterday but did not receive an answer. I have copied Inspector
Hemingway and Inspector Sissell of our Internal Affairs Division to take both your and JP’s complaints for
investigation. You will both need to provide contact information to them so they can reach you for follow-
up.

Brandon C. Strickland | Deputy Chief - Administration Bureau

Horry County Government
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Horry County Police Department
2560 N. Main St. Suite 7, Conway, South Carolina 29526
Tel (843)915-8084 | Fax (843)915-6351 | stricklb@horrycountysc.gov
www.horrycounty.org

 

From: Tricia Ross  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 6:10 PM
To: Strickland, Brandon <Stricklb@horrycountysc.gov>
Cc:
Subject: Heather Wilson

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Captain Strickland,

 

Respectfully sir, we would kindly ask you to look into some things for us.  As you
are aware there is a lot going on due to the unexpected death of our Pastors wife,
Mica Miller.  We are very concerned about the connections Heather Wilson has
directly with the case and the fact that she is sharing things through texting that
pertain to her suspicions that our Pastor “pushed her to suicide”.  This is unethical as
a police officer to show bias with something that is not in the court system yet.  In
addition, the Pastors private investigator was able to find Heather’s son, DJ, kissing
and touching the Pastors wife. We have admissions as well to that contact. Heather
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has since threatned Pastor not to use her son’s name.  She has sent text messages to
Pastor stating all his faults and a manipulated prayer with it.  We do love Heather
but its very concerning that as a police officer she is sharing with others her
suspicions along with pictures.  Slashed tires which have never been liked to the
Pastor.  Of course, people that see Heather sharing things as a police officer takes
that for truth.  My dad was a police officer and I’m pretty sure her actions are not
ethical.

 

We are attaching photocopies of those mentioned correspondence.  We are
concerned for not only our safety but retaliation since she is a police officer.  She
mentions her suspicious of our Pastor having something to do with the wife’s death. 

 

There may also have been some sharing of a sexual registry of one of our members
to get people to leave the church.  Again, we just want everything to be fair and now
they are saying Horry County Sheriffs office is handling an investigation and it
could be a conflict with her so closely involved.  

 

The most recent texts to me have pictures of our Pastor eating dinner.  She sent is saying “this
was him with another woman this past week too not to mention the others”.  She says I’m
helping him. “Things like this and so much more sent her over the edge.”  Those are
accusations that should not be coming from Heather being a police officer.  It’s very scary.
 She also sent a picture of our Pastor and another women to one of our members.  

 

 

Thank you sir for your time.
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Solid Rock at Market Common

**** 

All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to public disclosure under the South
Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). This correspondence is intended exclusively for the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged,
confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
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